From:

To:
Sent: 2/8/2021 12:14:38 PM
Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM - Middletown

1102 LR 302610 & Middletown 1101 LR 48282 H16 Ph1 & Ph2

Looks good, go ahead and update the EDRS routings.

From: NN

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 8:11 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM - Middletown 1102
LR 302610 & Middletown 1101 LR 48282 H16 Ph1 & Ph2

Per our conversation earlier tonight, I made the recommended changes and updated the sharedrive and uploaded
everything to all three EDRS links.

Everything for all three should be good to go, and remember I only did one EASOP & WFRG by combining the
info for LR 48212 Ph 1 and Ph 2.

Thanks,
35192281 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project W-lo Review —
Ll tio H16-LR48212 Ph1 Scope B0 RZEE BB sharedrive link
35192282 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project Bl Review -
20a1-0amab H16-LR48212 Ph2 Scope aa182202 QSN sharedrive link
J021.04671 35217269 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR Project 25217260 0BV B Review -
= 302610 Scope sharedrive link
From: | NN
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 21:47
To

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM - Middletown 1102
LR 302610

I also got this one complete last night but I guarantee we need to talk about it. The “all UG” alternative has about
2000 feet of OH in it, so I got creative with how to account for that. But basically, I created two Hybrid

alternatives by creating a 2" tab for the inputs and for the risks. Anyway, it’s probably easier to talk about over
the phone, but I know you’re busy so no rush.
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Thanks,

Sharedrive Link

2021-04671 35217269 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR 302610

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 17:46

To:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM

Project Scope 35217269 08W |- 2/1/21

Update: Wildfire Hardening Template v2 — Team we need to update our templates to the new format in the link

provided. | tried to update some, but | couldn’t. We need to discuss the required changes quickly so that we
can get these inform slides ready for the committee by 10AM Tuesday 2-2-21.

2021-00327

2021-01900

2021-02773

2021-02769

2021-03779

2021-03744

2021-04162

2021-04462

2021-03592

2021-04349

2021-04312

2021-04460

2021-03589

2021-04308

2021-04257

2021-03822

2021-04412

35192284 - ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 -
HO05-LR726

35217270 - SH - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078

35191319 - ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 -
HO01-LR99904

35192280 - ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 -
HO01-LR2951

35219273 - CWSP - VOLTA 110149742

35217268 - SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB

35192290 - ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107
- HO1-LR1402

35192291 - ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107
- H02-LR1402

35026643 RECONDUCTOR DIAMOND
SPRINGS 1105

35219260 - CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586

35219291 - VACA DIXON 1101126774

35191937 - ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 -
HO01-LR792

35054184 - CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL
1101-TS8233-PH1.1

35219589 - CWSP - WILDWOOD 11011454
35224321 - CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR

1454 TEHAMA CO

35219280 - CWSP - POTTER VALLEY P H
110564118

35219098 - CWSP - MIDDLETOWN
1101118494

Project
Scope

Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope
Project
Scope

Project
Scope

35192284 08W  Approved— 1/28/21

35217270 08W  Approved — 1/28/21
35191319 08W  Approved — 1/28/21
35192280 08W  Approved — 1/29/21
35219273 08W  Approved — 1/29/21
35217268 08W  Approved — 1/29/21
35192290 08W INFORM MTG 2/2/21
35192291 08W INFORM MTG 2/2/21

35026643 08W

o Review

-— 212121

INFORM MTG 2/2/21

35219260 08W

35219291 08W

35191937 08W 1/28/21
35054184 08W 1/29/21
35219589 08W 2/01/21
35224321 08W 2/01/21

Update to new template

35219280 08W

Update to new template

35219098 08W
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35219272 - CWSP - MIDDLETOWN Project Update to new template

202(-04207 . o1 s ot Scope 35219272 08W
35192281 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project .

2004TES |0 pansis Bhe Spnp 35192281 08W -to Review
35192282 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project - .

2021-03830 o D aooso pho Scope 35192282 08W to Review
35217269 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR Project

2021-04671 3% 1o Beape 35217269 0sw [N - 2/1/21
35174478 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12  Project

2021-04465 ~) e e 35174478 osw |- 21221
35174479 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12  Project

2021-04464 = oo j0 o BE0PE 35174479 0sW |- 2/2/21
35174501 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12  Project

2021-04463 *) Lo oo Hooms 35174501 08w |- 2221

021.03692 35222045 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 Project ssazonas ooy M- Need other

= PH4 Scope phases

Project Update to new template

Scope sBAlaens OO —

Project

2021-04306 35219283 -CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB

Update to new template

2021-04299 35219282 - CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 35219282 08W

Scope ]
202104171 52002074~ S - SHINGLE SPRINGS g;‘(’)jggt 35062374 08W 0 Review
202104169 Sopoo ot DISE - SHINGLE SPRINGS g;‘c’fggt 35062375 08W o Review
2021-05102 5200270~ ST - SHINGLE SPRINGS g;‘(’)jgg 35062376 08W o Review
202104261 S75108 - TROZTOPN 1701 - 3TISFT zgsg 35075103 08W 0 Review
2021-04769 35219266 - CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB g;‘(’)jgg 35219266 08W o Review
2021-04771 35219097 - CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB g;‘(’)jggt 35219097 08W — 2/01/21
2021-06095 523087 - POPS - OAKHURST 1101+ grcc(’)jggt 35223037 08W — 2/02/21
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